SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular
JANUARY 2019 meeting
will be held
MONDAY, JANUARY 28, 2019 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL

(Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)
For additional info call: (734) 480-5502

or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular
JANUARY 2019 meeting
will be held
MONDAY, JANUARY 28, 2019 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL

Dave Buterbaugh Marion Morris
Paula Jefferson Nahid Sanii—Yahyai
Martha Kern—-Boprie Patrick Pigott
Terry Lee Lansing Alex Williams
Sandi Lopez Bernedia Word




AOR TOy,

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL
JANUARY 28, 2019 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) December 17,2018

6) CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B) Administrator
C) Board Licison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Educational Info: State Water Trails
B) Oakbrook Sports Thank You Letter
C) Township 2019 Holiday Closing Schedule
D) 2019 Board Meeting Attendees List

9) OLD BUSINESS

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) 2019 Proposed Special Events

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) December 17,2018 — January 28, 2019

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A) December 2018 Revenue & Expenditure Report
B) 2018 Development/Improvements Final Expenditures
C) 2018 Special Events Final Expenditures

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT
Next Meeting Date: Monday, February 25, 2019 @ 6:30 p.m.



1.

Superior Charter Township Park Commission
Regular Meeting
December 17, 2018

Proposed Minutes
The meeting was called to order by Chair Marion Morris at 6:00 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Marion Morris, Paula Jefferson, Sandi Lopez, Nahid Sanii-Yahai, Terry Lee
Lansing, Martha Kern-Boprie, Bernedia Word

Park Commissioners absent: none

Others present: Juan Bradford, Parks Administrator; David Buterbaugh, Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick
Pigott, Recreation Coordinator

Flag Salute
Chair Marion Morris led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve the agenda as drafted. The
motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. November 26, 2018
it was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to approve the minutes of
11/26/18 with the following corrections:
Reports D. Board Meeting Attendee In the last sentence, change the word “regulation” to “regulate”
so the sentence will read “...which would regulate marijuana...”
Pleas and Petitions In the first sentence, insert the word “entrance” between “lot” and “late” so it
reads “...stuck in the township parking lot entrance late at night...” In the last sentence, insert the
word “to” after “Commission” and before “be” so it reads “...photograph of the Park Commission to
be displayed...”
The motion carried.

Citizen Participation —none
Reports
A. Chairperson
Chair Marion Morris thanked Patrick Pigott, all other staff and the Park Commissioners on the

successful Tree Lighting Event. Staff adapted plans quickly to cope with the rain.

B. Administrator
Juan Bradford submitted a written report.

C. Township Board Liaison
No report. There has not been a township board meeting since the last Park Commission meeting.

D. Board Meeting Attendee
No report. There has not been a township board meeting since the last Park Commission meeting.

E. Park Steward



10.

No report. David Buterbaugh noted that the latest boardwalk segments in Cherry Hill Nature
Preserve (CHNP) are complete.

Safety
There have been no accidents or injuries in the past month.

Communications

A.

Educational Info: MOVE Your Way

It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to receive the communications.
The motion carried.

Old Business —none

New Business

A

Election of Officers for 2019

Chairperson

Martha Kern-Boprie nominated Marion Morris for Chairperson. Nahid Sanii-Yahyai supported the
nomination. Marion Morris declined the nomination, and recommended Paula lefferson for the
Chairperson office.

Martha Kern-Boprie nominated Paula Jefferson for Chairperson. Terry Lee Lansing supported the
nomination. Paula Jefferson accepted the nomination. Paula Jefferson was elected Chairperson by
unanimous vote.

Vice-Chairperson

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai nominated Marion Morris as Vice-Chairperson. Sandi Lopez supported the
nomination. Marion Morris accepted the nomination. Marion Morris was elected Vice-Chairperson
by unanimous vote.

Secretary

Sandi Lopez nominated Martha Kern-Boprie as Secretary. Terry Lee Lansing supported the
nomination. Martha Kern-Boprie accepted the nomination. Martha Kern-Boprie was elected
Secretary by unanimous vote.

2019 Board of Trustees Meeting Attendees

Meeting Date Park Commissioner Attending
January 22 Tuesday Martha Kern-Boprie
February 19 Tuesday Terry Lee Lansing
March 18 Monday Marion Morris

April 15 Monday Sandi Lopez

May 20 Monday Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
June 17 Monday Sandi Lopez

July 15 Monday Martha Kern-Boprie
August 19 Monday Bernedia Word
September 16 Monday Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
October 21 Monday Paula Jefferson
November 18 Monday Marion Morris
December 16 Monday Paula Jefferson

2019 Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting Schedule

Meetings are held on the fourth Monday of the month at 6:30 pm, except where noted
Meeting Date Time

January 28 Monday 6:30 pm

February 25 Monday 6:30 pm



11.

12.

13.

14.

March 25 Monday 6:30 pm

April 22 Monday 6:30 pm
May 28 Tuesday 6:30 pm
due to Memorial Day
June 24 Monday 6:30 pm
July 22 Monday 6:30 pm
August 26 Monday 6:30 pm
September 23 Monday 6:30 pm
October 28 Monday 6:30 pm
November 25 Monday 6:30 pm
December 16 Monday 6:00 pm

third Monday and starting 30 minutes earlier
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Marion Morris to approve the 2019 Parks &
Recreation Commission meeting schedule detailed above. The motion carried.

Bills for Payment
[t was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve payment of the bills
totaling $22,792.08. The motion carried.

Financial Statements
A.  November 2018 Revenue & Expenditure Report
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to receive the November 2018
Revenue & Expenditure Report. The motion carried.
B. Christmas Tree Lighting Expense
Commissioners reviewed the Christmas Tree Lighting Event Expense Report.

Pleas and Petitions

Sandi Lopez reported that David Reynolds of the Eastern Michigan University (EMU) faculty asked her to
address a class on “Local Politics and Government” that he teaches. Sandi highlighted the Superior
Township Master Plan and its support for protected Open Space in the form of parks and preserves. Sandi
also reviewed the zoning and land use process with the class.

Marion Morris commented on a discussion she had with Canton Township residents and their regret over
loss of farmland. The amount of money offered to farmers during the 1950s and 1960s by developers
contributed to this loss.

Bernedia Word arrived just as the meeting was adjourning. She shared comments about a meeting she
attended on design of the new Ypsilanti District Library planned for Superior Township. Bernedia also
shared ideas about T-shirts for the Park Commissioners.

Adjournment
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to adjourn at 6:20 pm. The
motion carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary



ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
JANUARY 28, 2019

o Board of Trustees Meeting Attendee: Commissioner Lansing
Next Meeting: TUESDAY, February 19,2019 @ 7:00 p.m.

o | hope you all enjoyed the holidays and are ready for 2019. We have a very active year ahead
of us so get ready, here we go!

o | was able to meet with Supervisor Schwartz and Tom Freeman from the Dixboro Green Board to
discuss the Community Tourism Action Plan (CTAP) funding for 2019. | will let you know if there are
any funding possibilities for an Dixboro event as this progresses

o The State of Michigan Department of Natural Resources (DNR) have designated the first official
water frails in the state. One of these is the Huron River Water Trail which flows through
Washtenaw County and through the southwest corner of Superior Township. | have included an
article from the DNR in your communications so you can learn more about it.

Just one more thing that makes our township Superior!

o | will be attending the yearly mParks conference in Kalamazoo later this week. Even though | will
be out of the office Wednesday-Friday | will be working and responding to emails and calls so if
you need anything please feel free to contact me on my cell phone.

o The Township is currently in the process of switching over to a new server and the new IT
company NIMBLE is facilitating this. Due to the switch we are experiencing a number of invoices
that were not budgeted for. So far this has amounted to approximately $3,626.00.

o During my recent vacation to Niagara Falls | was assessed international charges on my work
phone. | will be reimbursing these charges in full.

Respectfully submitted,

Juan Bradford



To: Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
From: Martha Kern-Boprie

Subject: Township Board Attendee Report

Date: January 22, 2019

| attended the Township Board meeting today, January 22. | arrived a few minutes late because | slid off a very icy
Prospect Road at Cherry Hill. Fortunately one of our fire trucks was behind me, and our firefighter helped get me
back on the road.

Supervisor Schwartz was giving his report, and speaking of the water/sewer line coming down from Salem
Township through Superior Township. Apparently this is pushed by Schostak Development, and it sounded like
there is a lot of state funding from the Michigan Economic Development Corp (MEDC) behind it. Supv. Schwartz
has been in contact with the Salem Twp. Supv., who has been cooperative and doesn’t like this project either, but
finds himself in a difficult position.

Eyde Bros contacted Supv. Schwartz to say they wish to develop their entire 650 acres as a senior residential
community. With some commercial uses included. There was an indication they may be interested in preserving
some of the acreage as open space.

Ricky Harding of the Utility Department staff passed his “S2” license, which was a big accomplishment. The Utility
Department will give a presentation at the February Township Board meeting. Several significant projects will be

presented. The Utility Fund could cover all of these with cash available, but may choose to bond a portion of the

cost.

The Ypsilanti Township Recreation Center is used by many Superior Township residents. This structure needs
significant floor repair. Ypsilanti Township approached Superior Township about contributing $3,500 toward the
cost of the floor repair as part of the “Urban County Committee” projects. The township board approved
contributing $3,500 to the floor repair.

The Urban County Committee funded planting of trees along MacArthur and a portion of Stamford. The Stamford
portion is between MacArthur and Dawn, on the side of Stamford where there are houses.

Brenda McKinney reported that a skate park will be developed in Ypsilanti Township near the intersection of
Midway and Holmes. This skate park received funding from the Urban County Committee.

Clerk Lynette Findlay introduced her new Deputy Clerk Denise Terrell. Ms. Terrell serves on the Romulus School
Board and has a background in organizational management.

Fire Captain David Judson will retire on March 15 after 33 years with the Fire Department. 8 applications have
come in to fill this opening.

Ellen Kurath sent a memo to the Township Board about the proposed new YDL branch library in Superior
Township. Supv. Schwartz noted that 25 people attended the forum on the new branch library held earlier this
month, and there was a lot of positive energy expressed about the library. A public hearing on the petition to
rezone the two acres planned for the library is scheduled on 1/25/19. If all goes well, construction of the library
branch should begin in September. Supv. Schwartz also mentioned that when the two acres dedicated to the
library is cleared, he anticipates clearing the remaining ten acres to be retained by Superior Twp. for future use by
the Parks Department.

New Business
A. Poverty Exemptions for 2019 — The board approved an update to the financial standards under which a
property owner could petition for exemption from property tax. If someone applies for this exemption,
the Board of Review makes the decision to grant or not grant an exemption. The exemption could be

1

\



100% of tax, or a smaller percentage of the tax. Presently the income maximum to qualify for a poverty
exemption is $22,000 for a single person household.

B. 2019 HCSP change for Lance Pierce — authorized firefighter Pierce to empty his Health Care Savings Plan
(HCSP) and redirect the funds to his retirement.

C. Pay Raise for Assistant Assessor — Saxon Lee is the Assistant Twp. Assessor. He has attained a Level 3
certification, which is sufficient to do all assessing tasks in Superior Twp. Supv. Schwartz proposed giving
him a 5% pay raise, and adding duties to his job description to add to his background and justify the
additional compensation. Everyone seemed pleased with his work, but said he needed more experience.
The pay raise was approved.

D. Reclassify Laura Bennett from temporary part-time to permanent part-time. Laura Bennett has worked
for the township for some time as a temporary part-time employee. She works 20 hours per week.
Everyone was pleased with her work, and Supv. Schwartz proposed making her permanent part-time,
with no pay increase, but eligible for some retirement and vacation benefits. He also proposed adding to
her duties, including managing the website. Clerk Findlay objected to this, stating her deputy is capable of
handling the website, and this action is an attempt to remove that function from the Clerk’s Office. The
board went into closed session for approximately 30 minutes to discuss this issue. When the board
returned to open session, they voted 5 yes to 1 no to approve Resolution 2019-04 reclassifying Laura
Bennett to permanent part-time. Trustee Caviston stated that Laura will be web manager, but the
Supervisor, Clerk and Treasurer may have her post things on the website.

During Pleas & Petitions Clerk Findlay stated that since becoming Clerk two years ago, she has brought issues
forward to Supv Schwartz and Treasurer McKinney. She finds they have alienated her, as have other staff. She
went on to say that the work environment at Superior Twp. Hall is hostile and toxic. Supv. Schwartz responded
that the Clerk has no examples of the situation she complains of.

The meeting adjourned at 8:35 pm.



Juan Bradford

From: Michigan DNR <MIDNR@govsubscriptions.michigan.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Juan Bradford

Subject: First Michigan waterways designated as state water trails

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF

NATURAL RESOURCES

- DNR NEWS -

Dec. 20, 2018
Contact: Paul Yauk, 517-284-6141

First Michigan waterways designated as state water trails

Eight waterways totaling 540-plus
miles that flow through more than a
dozen counties have been selected
as the first state-designated water
trails in Michigan, the Department of
Natural Resources announced today.

The DNR and the Office of the Great
Lakes partnered on the effort to
— finalize this first round of

o

designations, which includes:
o Central River Raisin Water Trail,
11 miles in Monroe County.

Chain of Lakes Water Trail, more than 80 miles in Antrim and Kalkaska
counties.

Huron River Water Trail, 104 miles in Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw
and Wayne counties.

Island Loop Route, 10 miles in St. Clair County.
Flint River Trail, 72 miles in Genesee and Lapeer counties.

Middle Grand River Water Trail, 87 miles in Clinton, Eaton, Ingham and
lonia counties.




o Shiawassee River Trail, 88 miles in Genesee, Oakland, Saginaw and
Shiawassee counties.

o Upper Grand River Water Trail, 91 miles in Eaton, Ingham and Jackson
counties.

A water trail is a designated route on a navigable waterway such as a lake, river,
canal or bay, that is designed and managed to create a positive outdoor
recreation experience for the user. Water trails feature well-developed access
points, often are near significant historical, environmental or cultural points of
interest and often have nearby amenities like restaurants, hotels and
campgrounds.

“Water trails naturally are an increasing trend in Michigan and throughout the
country, as interest in paddle sports and other water-based recreation continues
to grow,” said DNR Parks and Recreation Chief Ron Olson. “We are pleased to
help advance these opportunities by recognizing model public water trails that set
the standard for future of Michigan’s water trails program.”

Over the last several months, the DNR

has worked on creating a water trails

program with the goal of announcing

the first designations in 2018. Local

water trail organizations with

established water trail plans were

invited to submit applications for

designation. That outreach process

was handled collaboratively with the

Michigan State Parks Advisory :
Committee, the Michigan State Waterways Commission, the M|chlgan Trails
Advisory Council and the Nonmotorized Advisory Workgroup.

All applications were scored based on criteria including whether a proposed trail:

Provides a quality trail experience.
Offers clear information for users.
Enjoys broad community support.

Has an appropriate water trail plan in place that addressed components
like safety, stewardship, historic and cultural resources, education
opportunities, funding, signage, management and development, local land
and water use laws, and marketing and promotion.

Paul Yauk, the DNR’s state trails coordinator, said that Michigan is in a great
position to work with partners to create a statewide water trails program that
complements Michigan’s broader trails system.

“Outdoor recreation-based tourism is experiencing major growth right now,” Yauk
said. “Designating these rivers as official water trails shines an even brighter light
on some incredible natural resources. We fully expect that offering — and
expanding — water trail opportunities in Michigan will encourage more outdoor




recreation and healthier lifestyles, and also serve as regional destinations that will
give a boost to local economies.”

Michigan has more miles of Great Lakes coastline than any other state and
thousands of miles of rivers and streams. The use of waterways for transportation
in Michigan is not new. Native Americans first used them for sustenance and
trade; early European settlers used them to transport goods and timber; and,
water resources were the foundation of Michigan’s earliest manufacturing and
shipping industries.

“Today’s announcement celebrates our state’s connections to the Great Lakes
coast and Michigan’s inland waters,” said Office of the Great Lakes Director Jon
Allan. “We have made significant investments with community partners to build,
market and maintain water trails. This program is the culmination of a
commitment to public access and opportunities for recreation on Great Lakes
waters — especially important as we see paddle sports gain tremendously in
popularity.”

Ribbon cuttings for the newly designated water trails will take place during the
2019 paddling season. Watch michigan.gov/dnrtrails for more information, which
will be provided early in 2019, on the application process for next year’s

designations.

INote to editors: An accompanying map showing locations of the water trails and
photos of some water-based recreation activities are available below for
download./

o Map - First state-designated water trails

¢ Woman in kayak

o Stand-up paddle-boarding

Was this email useful?

I

The Michigan Department of Natural Resources is committed to the conservation, protection,
management, use and enjoyment of the state’s natural and cultural resources for current and
future generations. For more information, go to michigan.gov/dnr.

If you wish to no longer receive emails from us,
please update your preferences here:
Manage Preferences | Delete Profile | Help

Need further assistance?
Contact Us | Provide Feedback



ONTONAGON

GOGEBIC

} /

State-Designa

KEWEENAW
HOUGHTON
BARAGA
MARQUETTE

ALGER

IRON
DICKINSON DELTA

MENOMINEE

State Designated Water Trails

===ws Central River Raisin 11 Miles

esssmes Flint River 72 Miles

e==m=s The |sland Loop Route 10 Miles

esmm=me Hyron River 104 Miles

Chain of Lakes 80+ Miles

m=mmmm - Shigwassee River 88 Miles

e Middle Grand River 87 Miles

e=mm=w Jpper Grand River 91 Miles

County

Great Lakes

SCHOOLCRAFT

MASON

LUCE

LEELANAU

GRAND

BENZIE | TRAVERSE

CHARLEVOIX

ANTRIM

KALKASKA

ted Water Trails

CHIPPEWA

MACKINAC

EMMET
CHEBOYGAN

PRESQUEISLE

OTSEGO MONTMORENCY ALPENA

CRAWFORD

0OSCODA

ALCONA

MANISTEE

WEXFORD MISSAUKEE

losco

ROSCOMMON  OGEMAW

LAKE

OSCEOLA

CLARE | GLADWIN

OCEANA

MUSKEGON

BERRIEN

NEWAYGO

MECOSTA

ISABELLA | MIDLAND

KENT
OTTAWA

ONTCALM | GrATIOT

IONIA

ALLEGAN

BARRY

EATON INGHAM

VANBUREN ‘ya/ aMAZOO

CALHOUN JACKSON

CASS STJOSEPH

BRANCH | HILLSDALE

ARENAC

12/17/2018

HURON

BAY

SAGINAW L

SANILAC

LAPEER

CLINTON SHIAWASSEE GENESEE

[ 8
LIVINGSTON OALAND

WASHTENAW,

MONROE
LENAWEE

WAYNE

STCLAR

MACOMB




December 19, 2018

Dear Parks & Recreation Commissioners,

Finally taking a minute to thank you personally & on behalf of all the children,

parents, and families who participated in The OBS-Oakbrook Sports this past spring/summer.
Thank you for the $100.00 donation that allowed us to buy a new soccer goal as the old one
collapsed after the 1st session was over. Thank you so much to the men who brought

the portable bathroom over!!! There are so many little ones.

Merry Christmas!
Respectfully,

Joe and Susanne Yocum



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
2019 HOLIDAY CLOSINGS SCHEDULE

Tuesday, January 1, 2019
Wednesday, January 2, 2019
Monday, January 21, 2019
Monday, February 18, 2019
Friday, April 19, 2019*

Monday, May 27, 2019

Thursday, July 4, 2019

Friday, July 5, 2019

Monday, September 2, 2019
Monday, October 14, 2019
Monday, November 11, 2019
Wednesday, November 27, 2019*
Thursday, November 28, 2019
Friday, November 29, 2019
Tuesday, December 24, 2019
Wednesday, December 25, 2019
Thursday-Friday, December 26 & 27, 2019

Tuesday, December 31, 2019

* denotes ¥ day, offices close at 12:00 noon

Lynette Findley, Clerk

Charter Township of Superior
3040 N. Prospect

Superior Township, MI 48198
734-482-6099

New Year’s Day

Day after New Year’s Day
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
President’s Day

Good Friday

Memorial Day
Independence Day

Day after Independence Day
Labor Day

Columbus Day

Veteran’s Day

Day before Thanksgiving
Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving
Christmas Eve

Christmas Day

Days after Christmas

New Year’s Eve



Day

Meeting Date of Commissioner
Week
January 22, 2019 Tuesday |Martha Kern-Boprie
February 19, 2019 | Tuesday |Terry Lee Lansing
March 18, 2019 Monday |Marion Motris
April 15, 2019 Monday |Sandi Lopez
May 20, 2019 Monday |Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
June 17, 2019 Monday |Sandi Lopez
July 15, 2019 Monday |Martha Kern-Boprie
August 19, 2019 Monday |Bernedia Word
September 16, 2019 | Monday |Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
October 21, 2019 Monday |Paula Jefferson
November 18, 2019 | Monday |Marion Morris

December 16, 2019

Monday

Paula Jefferson




\07
Superior Township Parks & Recreation Special Events

2019 Dates

EVENT LOCATION DATE/TIME RAIN DATE

Easter Egg Hunt Fireman's Park April 13 @ 11:00am April 20
Saturday Saturday

Backyard Birding LeFurge Woods?? May 11 @ 10:00am May 18
Saturday Saturday

Superior Day Oakbrook Park June 8 @ 11:00am June 15
Saturday Saturday

Kite & Rocket Day Fireman’s Park June 22 @ 11:00am June 29
Saturday Saturday

Movie in the Park Dixboro Green July 13 @ 8:00pm TBD
Saturday

Movie in the Park Oakbrook Park Aug 10 @ 8:00pm TBD
Saturday

Kickball Oakbrook Park Sept 14 @ 11:00am Sept 21
Saturday Saturday

Pumpkin Carving Norfolk Park Oct 19 @ 11:00am Oct 26
Saturday Saturday

Christmas Tree Lighting Old Township Hall

Dixboro Farmers Market @ Dixboro Green

December 7 @ 6:00pm N/A

Saturday

June 28

July 26
August 30
September 27

October 25 @ Trunk or Treat



19 962

N4 ¥04d TVIOL LZETY TINED MDEHD

. GL TET vSL 000 0VL¥d/SAITAANS ONIIHOIT FAYL SYWISI¥HO G598
WMP‘ 8°€2C vSL 000°07LV¥d/SHAITAANS ONILHOIT AHAYL SYWLSIMHD MNVE ANOYHONAS/EATD S WYS G598 LZETY  INID 6T02/GT/T0
-
00°2Z¢ vSL 0007068 8T0Z 0dd - ANAAILS HINOHA TTIHD II09Id MOIYIYd 8T 0Za PZETP  TINED 6T102/GT/10
00°0%€ TGL 000°8G6 dTHSYHAINAN 6T0Z SMIYAN 09€0 €Z€Ty  INED 6T02/GT/T0
00°8LE 9GL 000°TG6 NOIIVZITIAYLS TIVIL dNHO AMASYAN 3 AIVOSANYT NYNNATOW 961G ZZETP  TINED 6T02/ST/10
86°€8 SGL 000°0€6 SHILIAYHAGYY ZONIAVOSANYT 3 SHIMASYAN SYONT 81926 TZETY  INED 6T02/GT/T0
Z29°70T vSL 000°0FL SHITAANS ONILHOIT AHAIL SYWISIWHD SHDIAYAS LIAHYD I1O0ddd HWOH 092€£208 8TETY  INED 6T02/GT/10
67 20V L N4 ¥Od TYIOL GOETH TINIED MDHIHD
GE T6v ‘9 000 000°68¢C A¥d 6T/0T/T0 YHASNVIL HSVD 6T0TTO
PT 116 000 000682 8T0C YIAWHEDIA - dSDOH/ NOISNIAA ANQd TTO¥AYd dMI ¥0OI¥dEdNS 8T0C dIAWIDIA SOETP TNID 6T102/80/10
057691 GGL 000°2Z¥L 8T10C YAAWHADHAA - TANA MNVE XAM CGT9€TLS 7821y  INED 8102/82/21
06°02T SL 000°0FL ONIIHOIT FAIL SYWLSIWHD GONAS/ALINANKOD IMYWTIYM 2589 Z8ZT¥  'INID 8102/82/21
GZ°88 N4 ¥od TYIOL 08ZTV INID MOHHD
L6°TE GGL 000°06G8 8T0Z OFA - SENOHA TTHED LT-¥93d-8T0¢
82°96 6L 000°06G8 8T0Z 2dA - SHENOHA TTADHWIMYAHAA ALITIIO dML d0I¥IANS LT-¥3d-8T02 #0821y  INID 810Z/82/21
i TGL 000°LZL SHITAdNS HDIAIO LIQEYD SSANISNE SATAYLS d-Z-0-.88L0Z60CL 9LZTy  'INED 8102/82/21
00°00L'8 N4 ¥0d TYIOL €LZT% "INED MDHHD
00°062'9 9GL 000°TG6 dANHD ® ONI¥VATO HILVd LTS
007067 ‘2 9GL 000°TG6 MY MALIOYHOS § ONTYVATO HIVA AWASYAN 3 HAIVOSANYT NYNNATOW LTS €LZTY  "INED 8102/82/21
~
00°000°S 9GL 000°TG66d HTINLYN TTIIH AYIIHD- LNAWAVA TUNIL 00 DNIQTING LITYIVE MYV HO - TUNIA eLZTR INED 8102/82/21
00°6ze’s 9GL 000" 166 ONIINY'Id FE¥IONIAVOSANYT 3 SHTWESHYON SYONT 8102 0LZTP  'INED 810¢/82/¢21
01" 86 SL 000°0980¢/21-81/G/11T LINIWNISINAWIHE IDVATIW @d04dvydd NYAL 8T 2dd/AON 69C1V TINID 810¢/82/C1
00°0¢€ vSL 000 "0FLON SHWOH dHINLOVINNVW/SAVA d0IdAdNS *ONI ‘SANATD 2811 G9C1V TNID 810¢/8¢2/C1
G 6GT’S 000 000°68¢ AV¥d 8T/L2/CT YHASNVYEL HSVYD ANQJ TTO¥AVd dML ¥0I¥ddNsS DETILTTIT LSCTV INID 8roc/Le/Ct
00°GTT GSL 000°0FLZ AON - MYV¥d S,.NVYWHMIA ® NHOL-VINOd SHOIAYAS AVMMIYA 689LTT-Y SyZIy  INED 8102/81/¢1
8979999 000 0G0°€2T 6T0C IONVEMASNI MYdIDINAW ADNHEOY HHAMOAA 8222 €€ZIy  'INED 8102/81/21
NOILVHIDHY ¥ SMUYd 80§ :pund
Junoury 1daqg 2UNOD2Y uot3dTadsaqg 994keg 90TOAUT # o9Ud yuedg 23ed Y29y

T/ beg

6102/82/10 — 8102/8T1/CT WOJdA dLVA MOIHD

¥dOIdddNS A0 dIHSNMOL Y¥HALYVHD ¥YOd I¥Oddad INHWISEINISIA MDOHEHD

dm] zotasdng :dd

ADNYN :39s()

WY €2:TT 610¢/€2/10



INIWIYYAEd ENO NVHI HYOW OL dIINIIYISIA MOHHD SHIVOIANI- . #.

66°96€ 0% NOILVHY¥DHY % SMYVd 80G Punjy I0J TelolL

00°GTT GGL 000°0FLZ NYL — MYVYd S, NVYNIMIA § NHOL-YIMOd SHOIAYHS AVYMMIVd 6LT8TT-Y 8FETHF  'INID 6102/€2/10

00°G1T TGL 0007108 6T0C YYANVL - SHDIAYHS HANITINO LIOSOIDIN 0S0DL00€0d SPETP  'INED 6102/€2/10

2570 N4 904 IV¥IOL 8E€E€TVv INHD MDHEHD

9€°¢C1 GGL 000°0¢€6 dIVddd X0d TOOL 6€€20T

91°8¢ SSL 000°0¥L SAITAdNS dOHS AYYMAYYH HOV¥ S, NOJONOD 267201 8EETY TNED 6102/€2/10

00°€T SSL 000°0FL MOMAL A¥0d 6T0C ¥O0d HIVId NYOIHOIN A0 HIVLS 6102 82€Ty  INED 6T0C/GT/T0

NOILVHYOHEY 3 SMY¥Yd 80G :pundg

Junowy 1daqg 1UNODOY uotaidTaosaq EEVN:E| 90TOAUT # 09Yd Jued 93eq Yo9yD

dm] zotaedng :49q
6T0Z/8¢/T0 — 8T02/8T/2T WOdd HIVA MDHHD XDNUN :I9sn
/e beq dOTIYHEdNS A0 dIHSNMOL ¥ALIVYHO ¥O0d LJ0dHEd LNHWASYNISIAd MOHHD WY €2:TT 6T02/€2/10



2

Z1°89L°26 €€ 10T (8L°02% 1) 91" L6V ‘S 8L°28G°80T 00°2Z9T/LOT 00°299’€0T1 SHIMVIVS 000°20L-GGL-80G
AONYNAINIVN Mdv¥d - 6L 3dea
6 GEVZT 19°88 06°922'2 80 LIT'Z 0G LIE LT 00" ¥PG 6T 00 FHS’GST NOILVAOHY - $GL 3dad Te3ol
0% 0€¢€ 8G°GL 0z vhe 00°0 08°GGL 00°000°T 00°000°T AOUNOIS 000°GL6-FGL-80G
ve-zzl 00°09 007002 00°0 00°00¢€ 00°006§ 00°006G HONYNILNIYW 3 9IVddd 000°0€6-75L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILYIMOdSNYIL 000°098-75L-80G
L9 €8¢ 7S 66 €8°1 00°2¢ LT 86€ 00°00¥% 00°00F% SNOILYDINANNODHTHL 000°068-7GL-80G
L0 122'¢ L6 L6 T7 10T €G°L99 657868V 00°000°S 00°000°¢€ SHITAANS SNILYYHJO 000 0¥L-FGL-80G
00°06§ 0070 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 00°008 ONINIVYL 000°0TL-FGL-80G
9% °828°L LE €6 90°6LL GG LIV'T 6 796 0T 00" FHL'TT 00°FFL’6 SHIIYTYS 000°2Z0L-7GL-80G
NOIIVAOHY - $GL 3daq
G0°06L"LS €L°96 Pv 8ET’Z GG L86°G 96°291’¢€9 00°T10€’G9 00°1T08‘86G NOILVILSININAY °“DOF¥ 3 M¥Vd - IGL 3ded Teaol
00°0 00°00T (00°001) 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 ASNAAXHT SNOANYTITAISIW 000°666-TGL-80G
66671 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 000’S$ ¥AANA LNAWAINOHA 000 T86-T1GL-80G
0070 00°00T (L5°96G) LS 9665 LS 966G 00°0 00°0 000’64 ¥AAO LNAWAINOH 000°086-TGL-80G
2L’ EE 76°0¢ £6°6¢€ 00°0 LV 0T 00706 00706 SAOYVYHD ¥ SHHA MNvd 000°€96-TGL-80G
00°8TS L9 TL 00°0LT 00°0 00°0€¥ 00°009 00°009 SHENd 3 SdIHSYHAAWNAN 000°856-TGL-80G
00°0 00°0 007006 00°0 00°0 00°006G 00°00§ FONYNIINIVH 3 WIVddd 000 0€6-TGL-80G
8V LLY 0L"ST AR ¥ 00°0 8% 8L 007006 00°006G ONIHSITAAd 3 SNILNI¥A 000°006-TGL-80G
99766 8116 vz 88 0T°86 9L 00°000°T 00°000°T NOILYLIOdSNYIL 000°098-TGL-80G
87 €S0°L 9T°Z1I (12°216) 90°L69 L& cIns 00°00G6°L 00°006°L SANOd 3 HONVIASNI 000°TG8-TGL-80G
P0"LSS’T GG GG 0V €€9 82°96 09°999 0070021 00°002'T SNOILY¥DINANNODHTHL 000°058-TGL-80S
GEOVT 88°88 16°99¢C 00°G¥ 60°€€T’C 0070072 00°00%’Z MIHLO - SHEDIAMES TUYNOISSHAOMd 000" T08-TGL-80G
00°G02C'T 69°26 00°G6 00°0 00°602’1 00°00€’T 00°00€’T LIANY - SADIAYIAS TYNOISSHIOUd 0T0°008-TSL-80G
€8°9F 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHITAANS ONILYYHAIO 000" 0FL-TGL-80G
00°0 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T AOYLS0d 000°82L-TSL-80G
€2°99¢ GL €0T (GL°8T) [4AR 272N GL"8TS 007006 00006 SAITddNS ADIAAO0 000" LZL-TGL-80G
9¢-12¢ 00°00T (zZ°vs¢e) 00°0 [AAR 21> 00°0 00°0 SIIAANTE HATAYXYL 000" LTL-TGL-80G
00°¥P6 vESL 9 9¥¢C 00°0 9€"€GL 00°000°T 00°000°T ONINIVIL 000 0TL-TGL-80G
16°€09°9¢ TT°00T (8T°G¥) 92" ZTT e 8T 679 6€ 00°%09‘6€ 00°vOT’€E SHIIYTIYS 000°Z0L-TGL-80G
00°8LE’L ST 16 €T FOL 90°8€2'T L8°2%E’L 00°LV0’8 00°L¥0’8 SANHATLS NOISSIWWOD 000 TOL-TGL-80G
NOILYMISINIWAY "Odd 3 Muvd - 16L 3dea
saanjTpuadxy
06°66€’29¢ 61°08 €6°69L789 0T°989°1¢Z Lo Zze'8LE 00°880°LFE 00°880°8€¢€ SANNIATE TYLIOL
06°65€'292 61708 €6°G9L'89 0T°989°TZ Lo-zze’‘sLe 00°880°LVE 00°880°8¢€¢€ IONIATY - 000 3dsa Teaol
00°0 00°0 00°8€£9’89 00°0 00°0 00°8€9°89 00°8€2’LL ONVYTIVE dNAd WO¥d NOILYIMdOWddy 000°669-000-80G
00°00T’S 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°009 007009 00°0 SNOILVNOQ 000°969-000-806G
T€°9VC 00°00T (G6°9GT) 00°0 G6°96T 00°0 00°0 NOONI SINAWNASYNIWIHTY HONVMASNI 000°€L9-000-80G
00°0ST’2 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLASSY 40 NOILISOdSId 00T TL9-000-806G
S€°660°2 9196 9€°96¢ 00°0 P9 €TV ‘9 00°0L9'9 00°0L9 AWOONT SHAMASHEY NO ISHMHAINT 000°€99-000-806S
P8 1901 2696 26782 89°18 8% "868 00°L2Z6 00°LZ6 SLSOD ¥OdVT ¥0d LNIAWIASYNIWIHY 000" %09-000-80G
00°20L’'1ST 00°00T 00°0 v v09'1C 00°€52'6S2 00°€52'66¢2 00°€62'66¢C NOILNEIYINOD ANNA TYIENID 000°886-000-80G
0070 00°00T 0070 0070 00°000°TT 00°000’TT 00°0 T# TVIOEAS —-INOD ANNA TVIANAD 000" L85-000-80G
HONIATS - 000 2adaad
SonuasA=ay
NOILYAIDAY 3 SMI¥d - 805 pund
L102/1€/21 agsn AONYTIVE 8T1/1€/21 8T02/1€/21 IAa9dnd dIANAWY — IIodnd NOILAI¥DSHd MAINAN 1O

FONYIVE dLX 19dd 3 ATAYTIVAY HINORW HONVTIVE dLX 8102 TYNIOINO

¥0d ALIAILOY 8T10C
JATTOYINOD “HIMOOT HIIEM :Xd AH¥YdTId

810Z/T€/2T SNIANE AOI¥dd dmz zoTxedns :gq
AONYN :a9sn
2/ 1 obeg dIHSNMOL ¥OIY¥EANS ¥0d LY0ddY HINLIANHAIXH ANY HANTALT WY 92:TT 610C/€2/T0



(9L°80T'TT) 00°00T €1°725'0G (6% "2T9“2ZL) (€T°%25’09) 00°0 00°0 SHYNLIANAAXA 3 SHNANIATY A0 LAN
92 v9v‘€Le L V6 08°TvZ’8T 65°862°'F¢E 0z 9v8’sze 00°880°LFE 00°880°8¢€€ SHMALIANIdXT TYLOL
06°65€29¢ 61708 £6°G9L'89 0T°989°'12 Lo"zze‘BLe 00°880°LPE 00°880°8€¢€ SHNANIATE TYLOL
INOILVEMOEY 3 SMMUd - 806 pund
9Z°¥9v‘€LT L V6 08°TIbz’8T 657862 %€ 0z'978’8z¢ 00°880°LVE 00°880°8¢€¢€ SHMALIANIdXA TYLOL
0€°0€0’¢€e 0Z°96 6T°G662'T 8L°198 18°606 V2 00°G91°9¢2 00°G9T°12 SASNAdXA AALYOOTTIUNN — 996 3I3deq Te3ol
07" 128°TT 0L P76 8C°TL9 000 2L v00YeT 00°9L9°2T 00°9LT’6 NOISNHd 000°858-996-806
06°80Z°TT L9°G6 T16°€86 8L°198 60°G06°2ZT 007687 ‘€T 00°686‘TT ¥OId 000°GTL-996-80G
SASNAAXH dAALYOOTIVYNA - 996 3daq
€9°21€'Gh G6°26 0T €€6’V 00°€0% ‘6T 06°990°69 00°000°0L 00°000°08 ININIAOYANI / INANAOTHATA M¥Vd - 9GL 3ded Te3ol
€2°896 ¥ 96726 0T"€€6'¥ 00°€07 ‘61 06°990’69 00°000‘0L 00°000°08 SL2dL0dd 000" TS6-9GL-806G
0% ¥pe 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SAITddNS HNILVEIJO 000°0%L-9GL-80G
INFNIAOYANI / ININAOTIATA M¥¥d - 96, 3dad
7E€E°G68VET LE™G6 LS"889 L 81°626°S €7 68€£78GT 00°8L0°99T 00°8LGZ9T HONYNIINIYW Md¥d - GGL 3ded Te3iol
96769 6T°7¢ 8z 06L'¢€ 00°0 ZL60Z'T 00°000’S 00°000°S 000'G$ ¥IAANN INIANAINOH 000°T86-S5L-80G
Gh €6G°¢€C 6L°96 00°208 00°0 00°86T°%FC 00°000°Gz2 00°000°GZ 000’G$ ¥EAO INIWAINOH 000 086-9G5L-806
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T IOUYNDIS 000 SL6-GGL-806G
00°0 G6 €GT (007050’2) 0070 00°058°S 00°008°‘¢€ 00°008°¢€ SNINd QATIOYLINOD T00°0€6-5GL-809
66°€22'% L7 08 $9°256'T 86°€8 9¢€°L%0’8 00°000°0T 00°000°0T FONYNIINIVH 3 UIVddd 000°0£6-GGL-80G
z20°G8¥ 68719 88°9G¢C 00°0 AR 2 007008 007008 SHILITILA 000°026-G5L-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOIIYIJOdSNYIL 000°098-GGL-80G
§9°20% 66°08 LZ 16 L67 e €L°88¢ 00°08% 00°08% SNOILYDINANNODATHL 000°068-GGL-80G
69°€19°¢ 18768 v9°90L 067691 9c €62’y 00°000°S 00°000°G SINVYOI¥dNT-THNS 000°ZVL-GGL-80G
00°89% 00° %€ 007099 00°0 00" 08€ 00°000°T 00°000°T SINJOA INQ 000 " TVL-GGL-806G
00°2L8’¢€ G8°8 81" L9€’T 00°0 28°2¢€1 00°005‘T 00°00G°T TIOS-MYVd-TIATID-ANYS 700" 0V L-SSL-80G
00°0 0070 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00§S 007006 (IATIOATAS—-NON) HATIDTEMHAH €00 0FL-GGL-80G
Le70CL"e €V 66 20" LT LS 9%T 86°286°C 00°000°€ 00°000°¢€ SHITAdNS ONILVIHdO 000" 0%L-GGL-80G
81°92¢ 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SLTAANAE INANXOTAWANN ISHW 000 6TL-GGL-80S
T€°92L'T 91766 P GT 00°0 96°028°’T 00°9€8'T 00°9¢€8’1 SLIJANAE ATAYXVL 000" LTL-SSL-80G
00°0 00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 00°008 00°008 ONINIVIL 000°0TL-GGL-806
saanjyTpuadxy
NOILVEIDHEY 3 SM¥Vd - 80G pund
L102/1€/21 azsn HONVTVE 8T/T€/21 8102/1€/21 139and dAANIANY IADAND NOILATYOSHEA MAIWNAN TO

HONVIVE AlLX 19ad % ATAYTIVAY HINOW AONVIVE dLX 8102 TYNIDTYO

¥0d ALIAILOY 8102
YATTIOYMINOD ‘HIMOOT HLIHEM A9 AEYVdHEd

8102/T€/2T SNIANE qOIddd dm1 zoTIedns :€Q
ADNUN :Ix2s(]
Vi abeg dIHSNMOL ¥OIYdddNS ¥0d ILd0ddd HYNLIANHIXH ANV HANHAHY WY 92:TT 6T02/€2/10



Ol EETETS

douejeg Suiuleway
00°0€Z‘TTS
00°000°0T$S
00°0SZvS
00°0529$
00°8LES
00°SZE‘SS
S6°9TLS

S6°9TLS

[enpy

00°00082S

00°000°08$

000'0€S

0000TS
000°0T$
005°L$
005°L$
005°L$
000's$
0STTS
0ST'TS

ﬁwmomohm

24n1onJisAe|d aoe|day
awdinb3 Ae|d jeuonippy
Y# 9Seyd uolisuaixy jyjemp.eog
uoISUIX7 |led]

Sunes|D ysnug

uonesI||A uoisosg led|
weJdoud Sunue|d 994
191u3) 93essalN

J21ua) a38essaln

199l04d

Jled Allunwwo)

3ded s,uewall

9AJIDSdId d4nieN ||IH Adudyd
y4ed 4191904Y2S

9NJI9S3Id a4nieN |[IH AdusyDd
dMJIDSId adnieN |[IH Auay)d
Snolepn

Jded 4004gXeQ

Jyded Ajunwwo)

Hed

00°000°08$ S! 193png 1usawanoidwi/iuswdo|anaq yied 8T0Z YL

195png juawanoiduw]/iusawdo|aAaq died 8T0C



£
\V
SPECIAL EVENT EXPENDITURES /

2018
EASTER EGG HUNT $639.54 $393.42 $1,032.96
BIRD WATCHING FOR BEGINNERS $331.46 $197.00 $528.46
KITE & ROCKET DAY $948.26 $1,046.81 $1,995.07
KICK BALL $422.56 $1,435.24 $1,857.80
MOVIES IN THE PARK $2,240.43 $751.42 $2,991.85
PUMPKIN CARVING $829.72 $2,200.66 $2,530.38
CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING $600.00 $1,311.87 $1,911.87
2017 TOTALS $5,511.97 $7,336.42 $12,848.39
2017 TOTALS $3,093.16 $6,262.31 $9,355.47

* Labor figures do NOT include fringes

** Does not include Superior Day & Dixboro Farmers Market



